



3.

CITY OF CAMBRIDGE • EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT

Robert W. Healy, City Manager Richard C. Rossi, Deputy City Manager

April 9, 2001

To The Honorable, The City Council:

In response to Awaiting Report Item No. 01-142, regarding the status of plans to restore 238 Broadway to community open space, please be advised of the following:

The City Manager's Office and its landscape architects, Wallace Floyd Design Group will host a community meeting on the development of a Master Plan for Area IV parks on Wednesday, April 11th at 6 p.m., at the new Fletcher-Maynard Academy, 225 Windsor Street.

Specific parcels to be discussed include the area adjacent to Fletcher-Maynard Academy, the open space portion of the Squirrel Brand property, and the parcel at 238 Broadway/Harvard Street park.

Very truly yours,

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

RWH/mec



1385

Consent Agenda #3

Awaiting Report Item Number
01-142, regarding the status of
plans to restore 238 Broadway to
community open space.

In City Council April 9, 2001

PLACED ON FILE